& 1“55)',,

%
*gi( - CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
'v% m’fg

STAR Cf

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
NOTICE OF A MEETING

March 10, 2025, at 5:30PM.
Jersey Meadow Golf Course Clubhouse
8502 Rio Grande St. Jersey Village, TX 77040

AGENDA

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from 01-13-25
Citizen Comments
Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on
the agenda will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are
not allowed to discuss the subject. Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments.
4. Items for Individual Consideration
a. Old business
b. Driving range updates
c. “Off” Tuesdays (2nd & 4th Tuesday) going forward
d. Clubhouse / Convention Center updates
5. Staff Briefings
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report — Wade Warms
6. Future Agenda Iltem Request
7. Next Meeting Date:
May 12, 2025
8. Adjournment

Kph=

I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general
public at City Hall on the 4th day of March at 5:00pm.

M o céﬁ/w»u

Maria Thorne,
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations
for persons attending public meetings. Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks Administrative Secretary by
calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings.

"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun."

"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is
carried openly."

Notice removed on



1.

4,

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
Jersey Meadow Golf Course, 8502 Rio Grande St, Jersey Village, TX 77040
January 13, 2024

Call to Order & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Greg

Daniel Alvarado Kevin Ross present
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard
Jane Arnett Matt Jones present
David L. Lock Wade Warms present
Ronald Schielke present Robert Basford
Jack Vaughn present Maria Thorne present

Approval of the 11-12-24 meeting minutes
A motion was made to approve the minutes by Ron and was seconded by Kevin.

Citizen Comments

Nelson Farmer, a resident and frequent golfer addressed the committee, sharing that Cypress
Lakes Golf Course is expected to close by March 1, with confirmation from homeowners and
pro shop staff. He praised the improvements made to Jersey Meadow, and commended the
staff's efforts. He compared conditions to other area courses, noting disappointment with
Glenloch’s greens and pricing. He expressed appreciation for the committee’s work and offered
his support if needed.

Items for individual consideration
a. Old business
None

b. New Clubhouse/Convention Center update
The clubhouse is nearly complete, with only minor punch list items remaining. The one-year
warranty period has about two to two-and-a-half months left. The newer Convention Center still
has a few outstanding issues, mainly involving speakers, TVs, and low-voltage systems, with a
company scheduled to address them soon.

Fences have been installed to conceal the dumpster, cart barn operations, and mechanical
equipment, improving aesthetics and reducing noise. The fences will be stained soon after
allowing the wood to weather.

Work is being done to improve the speaker system, particularly at the starter shack, to enhance
announcements for tournaments and general communication. The new system will allow
selective announcements in different areas, including restrooms and the restaurant.

Additional furniture, including chair dollies and tables, is still on order to facilitate quick room
setup changes for events. Overall, the project is about 99% complete. The speaker expressed
excitement about returning to normal golf operations in 2025 after the challenges of
construction.



C. Driving Range Open late update

The discussion focused on the challenges of keeping the driving range open late,
particularly regarding temporary lighting issues. Despite multiple adjustments, some
residents are still experiencing light intrusion into their homes. One resident mentioned
that three lights shine directly into their windows, making it difficult to ignore even with
blinds closed. Staff have been working to reposition the lights, but further adjustments may
be necessary.

To address these concerns long-term, permanent lighting will be installed on 80-foot poles,
designed to shine downward and minimize light pollution. These new lights align with
modern city standards and should significantly reduce the current issues. Additionally, with
the time change in March, the need for lighting will decrease, as darkness won’t set in until
later in the evening.

Business at the driving range has been slow due to colder weather, but staff anticipate a
surge in popularity once the permanent lights are installed and promoted. The range is
expected to be highly profitable, as there are few well-lit practice areas in the region, and
demand is strong.

Plans are also in place to improve the short game area, including redoing the bunker and
installing additional lighting for chipping and sand practice. This will enhance the overall
experience for golfers looking to refine their skills after dark.

Currently, golfers are restricted to using mats due to poor lighting conditions for turf. Once
the permanent lights are operational, the course will implement proper rotation between
mats and grass to prevent excessive wear.

Staff will continue working on temporary lighting adjustments and exploring solutions to
minimize disturbances to nearby residents. The goal is to balance the needs of golfers with
the concerns of the surrounding community while ensuring a successful and profitable
driving range operation.

5. Staff briefings
a. Golf Course Maintenance Report — Wade Warms

Golf course maintenance has been relatively routine, with efforts focused on trimming
trees, weeding flower beds, and edging bunkers. The team has also taken on the
responsibility of maintaining the flowerbeds at the clubhouse entrance.

A Boy Scout working on his Eagle Scout project secured donated trees and planted over 60
of them in the tree farm on hole 9. While most are small, some of the larger trees may be
relocated to areas where trees have been lost, such as between holes 1 and 18.

Lakes on holes 3 and 4 were cleaned, with a company using a specialized amphibious boat
to remove algae and weeds. The company will also provide microbial treatments to help
control phosphorus levels and prevent regrowth. Similar treatments are being considered
for lakes on holes 13 and 14.

New greens covers have arrived and will be used if necessary. Since the impact of cold
weather depends on the duration of freezing temperatures rather than just how low they
drop, staff are developing standard operating procedures (SOPs) to determine when covers
should be deployed. While the covers are difficult to handle, they serve as valuable
insurance for maintaining the greens. At times, parts of the golf course may need to be
closed to allow for proper placement of the covers before a freeze.



The greens are currently in excellent condition, and irrigation issues have significantly
decreased. The reduction in sprinkler system leaks and breakages suggests that previous
repairs have been effective, though the lower water usage during winter also plays a role.

Hole 14 continues to have standing water issues. The team is attempting to improve
drainage by creating vertical drains, but because the area lacks a significant drop in
elevation, water drainage remains slow. All water from the lakes eventually flows toward
hole 6, with hole 14 overflowing into hole 9 before making its way downstream.

During Hurricane Beryl, the team successfully emptied lakes in preparation for heavy
rainfall. Managing lake levels effectively ensures the system can handle future storms
without excessive flooding.

Overall, while winter growth has slowed, maintenance efforts have shifted toward detailed
work and preparation for the upcoming season.

Golf Course Operations Report — Matt Jones

The first three months of the fiscal year have been outstanding in terms of bookings
revenue, with the best year on record, and now we are $140,000 ahead of last year's pace.
This success is attributed to good weather and the growing popularity of the facilities. For
the second year in a row, the city did not need to contribute to operations, further
highlighting the strong performance. In addition, 30 outside events are already booked for
this year, and many more are lined up. These events are larger than previous years, thanks
to the expanded facilities, and we will also have a new line item for Convention Center
revenue moving forward.

The Virtual Meadow continues to thrive, despite the need to replace a camera after it was
hit by a golf ball. The second Virtual Meadow League is about to start, with a focus on 18-
hole alternate-shot play, featuring 12 players each night. The putting room remains slower
than expected, so to boost participation, pricing will be lowered to $10 per hour, and a
"happy hour" will be introduced. Additional specials on Mondays and Tuesdays are
planned, along with a new Ladies' Special.

Matt has become more involved with Little Meadow and its events, planning at least three
events per month, including activities on the deck. A recent event tied to the Texans game
featured specials and promotions. Another Texans event is scheduled for this Saturday.

Regarding green fees, despite the recent increase, demand has continued to rise, so there
are no immediate plans to adjust the pricing. Currently, the sweet spot is 45,000 rounds per
year, and the facility is keeping a close eye on pricing at other local courses to ensure
competitiveness. A new maintenance schedule includes closures on the second and fourth
Tuesdays of each month until 11 AM to allow for uninterrupted course care.

Efforts to address course conditions include encouraging players to fill divots and repair ball
marks, and slowing down the carts has helped with course preservation.

Memberships remain strong, with the $199 membership providing great value. This year,
the focus is on improving profit margins, and the pro shop is already performing well,
despite the challenge of managing the increased space.

The junior golf program is doing exceptionally well, with high school players making up a
large portion of the membership. Six high school tournaments are scheduled through
March, continuing the facility's commitment to supporting youth golf.

Looking ahead, Little Meadow is expanding its offerings, including a beverage cart
operation seven days per week and plans to introduce a breakfast menu on Saturdays and



6.

7.

8.

Sundays.

A key issue that has surfaced is complaints about the restaurant being understaffed,
especially as neighbors have voiced concerns about slow service. Matt is aware of the issue
and is working on solutions to address it.

The parking lot is another area for improvement. Striping will be completed soon, with
plans to paint additional parking spots along the fence and fix several potholes. Overflow
parking will be allowed on the grass, with more parallel spaces being added. New signs have
been placed to guide drivers, and it's hoped that these improvements will help better
manage the parking situation.

In terms of market competitiveness, Greg consulted with Nelson, and learned that Salt
Lakes is set to close. Longwood, a semi-private course, is struggling with high membership
costs, and only has 200-300 members. However, Jersey Meadow is well-positioned for
continued growth and success with its mix of offerings and events.

Future agenda items reqguest

Next Meeting Date:
March 10, 2025

Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Ron and was seconded by Kevin. The meeting

ended at 6:25 pm.

Maria Thome, Administrative Assistant



yERSE F
0"

T

1y r
Fray co¥

[’
Jersey Village, TX

4 - (.l'r’_

ery .]0“0

fJ

Categor...

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Department: 80 - REVENUES
85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE
96 - INTEREST EARNED
98 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
Department: 80 - REVENUES Total:

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE
30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS
34 - COST OF SALES
35 - SUPPLIES
45 - MAINTENANCE
50 - SERVICES
54 - SUNDRY
55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
60 - OTHER SERVICES
97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total:

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE
30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS
35 - SUPPLIES
40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC
45 - MAINTENANCE
50 - SERVICES
54 - SUNDRY
55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total:

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
35 - SUPPLIES
40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC
45 - MAINTENANCE
50 - SERVICES
55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total:

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total:

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS
35 - SUPPLIES
45 - MAINTENANCE
50 - SERVICES
97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total:

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Report Surplus (Deficit):

Budget Report

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 12/31/2024

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
2,805,000.00 2,805,000.00 252,732.77 753,659.72  -2,051,340.28  26.87%
6,000.00 6,000.00 996.26 3,056.81 -2,943.19 50.95%
0.00 0.00 837.89 2,471.33 2,471.33 0.00%
2,811,000.00 2,811,000.00 254,566.92 759,187.86  -2,051,812.14  27.01%
753,895.99 753,895.99 61,058.70 166,045.39 587,850.60 22.02%
214,300.00 214,300.00 18,451.25 32,814.55 181,485.45 15.31%
17,600.00 17,600.00 227.07 2,685.69 14,914.31 15.26%
9,750.00 9,750.00 24.24 261.62 9,488.38 2.68%
48,930.00 48,930.00 1,707.05 11,525.10 37,404.90 23.55%
80,400.00 80,400.00 9,417.43 26,892.26 53,507.74 33.45%
4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00%
35,000.00 35,000.00 2,119.56 43,554.00 -8,554.00 124.44%
5,250.00 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 0.00%
1,169,525.99 1,169,525.99 93,005.30 283,778.61 885,747.38 24.26%
662,181.65 662,181.65 43,421.85 123,357.78 538,823.87 18.63%
193,200.00 193,200.00 19,590.53 86,070.05 107,129.95 44.55%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%
53,000.00 53,000.00 112.40 -6,407.50 59,407.50 -12.09%
8,280.00 8,280.00 1,058.00 3,079.79 5,200.21 37.20%
10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
1,775.00 1,775.00 0.00 0.00 1,775.00 0.00%
935,936.65 935,936.65 64,182.78 206,100.12 729,836.53 22.02%
15,600.00 15,600.00 325.06 1,140.21 14,459.79 7.31%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 1,427.47 8,572.53 14.27%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,659.51 840.49 66.38%
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 6,769.90 33,230.10 16.92%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 421.85 4,578.15 8.44%
73,100.00 73,100.00 325.06 11,418.94 61,681.06 15.62%
120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 53,018.85 66,981.15 44.18%
120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 53,018.85 66,981.15 44.18%
77,532.23 77,532.23 6,041.01 18,590.65 58,941.58 23.98%
28,650.00 28,650.00 2,254.75 8,546.36 20,103.64 29.83%
13,000.00 13,000.00 1,055.95 2,411.21 10,588.79 18.55%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
357,480.00 357,480.00 0.00 0.00 357,480.00 0.00%
477,662.23 477,662.23 9,351.71 29,548.22 448,114.01 6.19%
34,775.13 34,775.13 87,702.07 175,323.12 140,547.99 504.16%
34,775.13 34,775.13 87,702.07 175,323.12 140,547.99 504.16%

1/3/2025 4:28:48 PM

Page 1 of 2



€1'9G% 000$ 000$ 000$ 000$ 00°0% 000$ 000$ 16'¥G$ 02'96$ GG /5% ¥5'6G$ ¥0°GG$ punoy

Jad swoou|

ZaH/END! /8AM/20Y /0LAM/SOY  |HI IND/AMS/OY HL AHO/WOZ | S[ElO0L Jayjeapn
12aM/L0Y /NOL/IAMZ/OY | /aMZ/ON0

€8'88¢°/GL°L - - - - - - - 0€°961%°861 19°GEQ VL 1G°06¥'99¢ | 2¥'896°29¢ | €6'269'1SC BWodUu| [ejo |

0505791 008G/ 00'60°2 00°0€0°} 00°G90°} 05°2es'e $994

snoaue|eosIpy

v1191°CLL 12'9€8'91 EEEDT yeLEY'VE 81'601'Ge 9€'2e9've S99

UoISS8OU0D

00°0€S'Y 0008 00'G99 00°'G¢6 00°Gel'l 00°Gee'l SsIpueydIdN

10 sejes

L1'8¥.°/8 0S'¥6S°LL 1689121 95'259'61 81'G/G'6L 90°.G.'81 ejusy anio

008268 00'826'¢ 00°000°'G seo4 abuey

2E9LL°01 LVYIY L)L z6'evLCL 96'/26'¢€C 1G'8lLg'6Y 91°210'8¢ 18jus)

UOIUBAUOD

S¥°'/9/'099 cLeLv'oct €0'80€'¢01 18°290°L¥L 0L'zss'erl 8C'LEY'OVL | MOPE3IN [BNMIA

€ECYS've 19'8€9°G 08'L6¥'LL 00'Ge€'8 96'0L9'G 96'66€'¢ S99

jusweuwIno |

8C°/66't€ 01°€0S'9 18°/2.'S 60862, ¥6°GlLe'L 82°2G1'8 $934 uUdal9

00°8¢¥'2e 00'990°G 00'€.6'C 00'2.0'Y 00°€¥0'S 00'¥82'S sdiyssaquisiy

1\

85'v08 89708 »09/d0

£€6°v26°L

LLGSL YL

GZ'€62°G

€CLLLG

pawaapaiun

BNUBADY

pauleaun

L7901 18€°L 9L¥'e Ll2°C 9€5°C syexonqg abuey

Geo'e 6EY see 8.9 28l 161 spunoy

jusweulno|

¥S1°GlL 8¥8°C clee vSe'e eve'e LEV'E pakeld spunoy
S|elol 1A Jaquiaydeg 1snbny Anp aunp Aepy judy yose Areniga4 Aenuep Jaqwiada| JaquianoN 1840100

G202-¥202 Ad




62'G5$ ¥8°95% 1€'6G$ €€'6G$ 1565% e€v15$ 80°6v$ 28°es$ 80°GG$ 0S°LG$ 0,29% [ANALS £€9°€G$ punoy

Jad awoou|

NOZ/AMP/OYL NOZ NOZ/AME NOZ/AMP/OYS| INOZ/AMZ  [INDZ/AML/OYC |AD6/INDZ/AME |INOZ/AMZ/OYL | NO2/AMe/Odl (INDZ/AMS/OH9 HE/WDL/AMLIOELHL/NDL/AME/OH Y NOZ S|ejo] Jayjeapn
/AMPy/OdL

6¥7'068°1G5°C | 92°7186'Gv¢ | 80'€LL'G¥C | 90'9/0'86) | LS'¥¥.'GGC | 62'8.8°'80C | 99'6.6'GSl | GG¥62°CSC | 26°.90°86)1 | 0L'2SE'0SL | ¥€9vL'8¥e | 9.°926°/81 | 08'899'10C awoou| [ejoL

0szel'le 00°0.0°} 00'S00°} 00'SeL'L 00'8.6 00°096 00°08L°L 002/L'Y 00'SEV'C 000219 00'S60°} 00028 05'29. EEEE

SNOBUE||99SIN

06°07.°89 16'226'9 €V'€66'9 8€°12¥'9 91°G6E°L 89'8/8°/ 956809 v6'6YE Y 95’ LL¥'e Y0 9v.LC ZrLzeo's 12°291°S GGZre9 SEEE|

uoISS9oU0D

€L'evz'95¢  [S0'¥90°Ce v1'96.°LC 02,6981 81°,9%'0€ 01'¥85°Ge 19'666°C) 96'S.v'9L 8Y'6..'LC €2'699°€l 127190°L€ €€0LY'GL ¥.'282°0¢ asipueyals|y

Jo sajeg

29°G68°L 1 00°GL0‘} 00°02. 29'v6.L 00°GLE'} 00°GGE‘} 00°G9S 00°00%‘} 00°L0S 00°020°} 00°G62°} 00°G.0l 00°0¥8 |ejusy anio

€CvLL'90C  [18'1€6°9L 6.°128'vl €6'SL0°EL 8/'v¥8'8l €2°08€LL 19'826°L1 S0'L¥S've S6'vLL'G 20'902°01 91'€26'€C 0L'€EV'9L G2'906'91 so94 abuey

6.°065°6€ 878GV 00°€60°6 €€°,.€°8 86°9€€°.L 000958 00°G9¥‘} MOPES\ [BNUIA

22'S06'00¢  (00°'¥S6°0C ¥2'028'GlL 68'€29'8 99'0€0°LL 8L'ovY'LL 0¥'SS6°91 €6'1.6'GC ¥8'118'GlL 89°L¥9'L1 91'/9591L 2.'62591 20'8es'ee EEEE

jusweuino|

08°'1€5G0L9°} |8987G'9GlL [2G°G8.°991 [98'659'cEl |C2LP9L'9SL [L6'9L6°9Z) [0S°€8L'L6 z6'ZLL'eSL | 9€906°LLL | 19791968 88°996'85| | ve'LCl lZL | SO'EVECEL S99 UsaI9

00°G99°65 009228 00°0vL'Y 00°00€°€ 00°ZLL 0L 00°GGS'S 00°€59°€ 00'8.¥'Y 00'196°L 00'92€'S 00°108°} 009v.LC 00'29€C sdiysiaquay

1\4

0,°088'G. €8°06V°L LY L6S'Y G8°000°G 69'G60°9 [WAZAS 86°€0¥'C GL 98l LL €.°0159 L0°200°0L L0'GLY'8 00'€29°C 69°10€°L anusAsy

pauleaun

9lgle 9602 8081 ocyl 0€0¢ 0411 2691 996¢ .91 9921 YA )4 6LLL 8c/llL syexonqg abuey

clLes 86¥ Ly 192 16€ 0S¢ 29 699 99y Lv€ 0¥ (WA 7 896 spunoy

jusweuino|

26€8¢€ €6G¢ 0.8¢ €9le ¥29¢ (0) 251 [AAT4 9loe 198¢ L00¢C 88¢¢ 8L0¢ 08Le pakeld spunoy

S|elol 1A Jaquiaydeg 1snbny Anp aunp Aepy judy yose Areniga4 Aenuep Jaqwiada| JaquianoN 1840100
¥202-£202 Ad




	ADPBFF5.tmp
	Formatted




